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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

— #
From: josey.loh@fwd.com
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 11:15 AM
Cc motorclaims.sg@fwd.com
Subject: Request for Market Value - Vehicle Number: SDW8911A  Our Ref: 1201900005463
DOA: 25/02/2019
Attachments: LTA rebate. pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of accident 25/02/2019.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

losey Loh
Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5872
E josey.loh@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg
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insurance

Anyone you trust to drive _
your car is automatically covered,
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ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Or'igi'nal Registration Diate:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Feb 2019

Dep  J,pv8 / Yy

OK

Singapore N_RIC
63878

SDW8911A

No

27 Feb 2019
VOLKSWAGEN
SCIROCCO 1.4L AT TSI 1372Q5
Black

2012

CAV393038
WVWZZZ13ZCV029230
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$26,168.00

27 Apr 2012

27 Apr 2012

2

$26,168.00

Yes
26 Apr 2022
$17,009.00

26 Apr 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$56,551.00

$17,905.00

$34,914.00

93|19

https:lfvrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta.r'vrI!actiona’enquireR-ebatcByPublicBeforeDcreglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Page 1 of |
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Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
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26 vehicles f_\roma_gcn Scirocco - - - [ l el W
Price _  Depreciation [l e ~  EngCap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Scirocco Any Ay 2012 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $44,300 $9,870 Jyr 16-May-2012 1,390 cc 45,275 km Sports Available
1 Lady Owner| Lowest Mileage In Entire Markel. Car Is Very Well Majntained By Praviols Owner, Ex-owner Upgraded. 100% Accident-Free! No
Chassis O Structural Damage, Flexible Loan And Insutance Packag...
4 5 Togs: 2012 Volkswagen Scicpere, 2012 wilkswages scirocco, Valkswagen Sdiroccn, Velkswagen scir,
Postexi: 06-Mar-2013 Volkswngen, Sciroms, sclroeoh, Used Volkowpgen I
Volkswagen Scirocco L4ATSL  $44,000 49,210 fyr 16-Jul-2012 1,360 cc 117,000 km Sports Available
(Major Servicing)(Gearbox Mu Changed On 2017 Mid Engine In Good Condition Meticulous Ex-Owner, Trade In / Sta Inspection / In House Loan And
Bank Loan Can All Be Arranged, Viewing Is Highly Encouraged...
Hamiiton Autohub PteLtd
Tagy: 2012 Volkswalén Schoceo, 2017 vollivwagen sciroccn, Valkewagern Scirocco, volkawilen scitocon,
Postid: US-Mar2019 Volkswagen, Seirocco, scroceo, Used Volkewagen
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $37,000 48,220 fyr 02-Feb-2012 1,390 cc - Sports Avaijlable
{OPC)
Low Mileage; 1 Owner, Call For Viewing Now, In House And Bank Loan Available, Immiediate Approval, High Paper Value
- t‘agr: 2 Vallswagen Scirocco, 2012 volkswagen scirotoo, Velk gEn Stirocco, voik gen scirocto,
Postec; 04-Mur-2019  Solrebo, sl - Used o
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $44,000 $9,200 fyr 25-Jul-2012 1,3%0 ca 99,000 km Sports Available
Mew Arcivall New Promotion Free Insurance For NCD 509 And Above. Beautiful Sport Red. Cheapest In Town, Getting A Safety, Superb Handling,
Comfartable Sedan With Good Fuel Efficient Car For Yau And Yo... Lo sy
BN M Tegs: 2012 wilkwaqgan Somocen, 2012 volkswagen sdrocoy, Yolkswagen Stirocen, volkswagen s,
Posted: 01-Mar-2013 Volkswagen, Seirocco, imecn, Ussd Vollswagen
Votex Style Spoiler
Votex Style Spoiler For Golf 6. Gotid Fitmasnt, Using high guality PU Material.
Mare info about this product
Valkswagen Scirocco R 2.0A $62,888 $15,130 /yr 22+Feb-2012 1,984 cc 94,500 km Sports Available
High Loan Avaliable! From $1,470/Mth, Tastefully Done Up By Owner, Purchase With Full Options At 2k More Only! Most Wear And Tear Replaced, 4
Months Old PS4 Tyres,New EBC Frorit/Rear Pads, New Rotors, ... [ vasiu 16
Cars 88 Pte Lid
L Tags: 2012 Viloswagen Seiroccn, 2042 wol g seiroeen, Volkswagen Scrocch, volkswagen scindao,
Pasted: 24-Fotr2019 Valkswisgin, Scirecnn, scrocen, Used Volkewagen
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $40,555 $9,440 Jyr 06-Feb-2012 1,390 cc 80,000 kin Sports Available
Dot Miss Tt Low Interest Rates, Balloon Scheme, In-House Financing Options Avallable. Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Low Mileage. 100% Genuine
Mileage. No Chassis/Structural Damage. Immaculate Condition....
Cars Inn Credit Pte Ltd
el Toags: 2012 volkswagen Scirxcco, 2012 scirteio, Velk Stirocco, vall AN BLIFOCCD,
Pastag: 25Fub2019 Valkewagim, SCroco, scimeeo, |Lised Volkswagen
Volkswagen Scirocco R 2.0A - N.A 22-Feb-2012 1,984 cc - Sports

Compmre

Ara ™ The Most Distinctive And Practical Hot Hatchis Around, Pérfect For Singles And Young Families, Tastefully Done Up For The Best Driving
nee. Price And Setup Negotiable For Sincere Buyers,...

led: 24-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Scrocen, 2012 wlkswagen scirpccn, Yok Samactn, vilk SO,
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https://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?BRSR=04MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=SciroccodRPG=208VEH=08RGD=2012
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